CORRESPONDENCE
6/1/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 04017-2018

Antonia Hover

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2018 11:16 AM

To: 'tcournoyer@ircgov.com’

Subject: FW: Docket 20170235 & 20170236 on June 5, 2018 PSC agenda
Attachments: PSC re FPL-COVB electric.pdf

Dear Ms. Cournoyer,
Your correspondence, attached, will be placed in Dockets 20170235-El and 20170236-EU.

Sincerely,

Hong Wang

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6762

From: Tina Cournoyer <tcournoyer@ircgov.com>

Date: June 1, 2018 at 10:46:04 AM EDT

To: "carlotta.stauffer@psc.state.fl.us" <carlotta.stauffer@psc.state.fl.us>,
"commissioner.brown@psc.state.fl.us" <commissioner.brown@psc.state.fl.us>,
"commissioner.clark@psc.state.fl.us" <commissioner.clark@psc.state.fl.us>,
"chairman.graham@psc.state.fl.us" <chairman.graham@psc.state.fl.us>,
"commissioner.polmann@psc.state.fl.us" <commissioner.polmann@psc.state.fl.us>,
"commissioner.fay@psc.state.fl.us" <commissioner.fay@psc.state.fl.us>

Cc: "bryan.anderson@fpl.com" <bryan.anderson@fpl.com>, "kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us"
<kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us>

Subject: Docket 20170235 & 20170236 on June 5, 2018 PSC agenda

Greetings:
Please find a letter of support for item on Tuesday, June 5, 2018, PSC agenda.

Thank you,

Tina Cowrmoyer

Commissioner Assistant

Indian River County Board of County Commissioners
1801 27th Street, Bldg. A

Vero Beach, FL 32960

Phone: (772) 226-1440

Fax:  (772) 770-5334
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Chairman Art Graham
Commissioner Gary F. Clark
Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown
Commissioner Donald J. Polmann
Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket 20170235-- Petition by Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) for authority to
charge FPL rates to former City of Vero Beach customers and for approval of FPL's
accounting treatment for City of Vero Beach transaction.

Docket 20170236--Joint petition to terminate territorial agreement, by Florida Power &
Light and the City of Vero Beach

Dear Chairman Graham and Commissioners:

It is the great hope of the vast majority of citizens of the City of Vero Beach and Indian River
County that you approve Florida Power and Light's request to purchase the electric system of
the City of Vero Beach.

Most of our community has been fighting to make the sale a reality for ten years. The reason
for this is clear, there is no single thing that can be done in Indian River County to improve
the lives of our residents than for all of its residents to have the benefit of FPL’s low rates.
There will be an immediate economic benefit for all citizens and these benefits will continue
to ripple through our community for years to come.

The greatest beneficiaries of both low FPL rates and the economic benefits that low rates will
bring will be our low-income residents who are presently served by Vero Electric. Their lives
will immediately improve once they receive lower electric bills and will continue to improve as
the community wide benefits of low rates stimulates the County economy.

1801 27t Street, Buiiding A
Vero Beach, FL 32960
(772) 226-1490
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Please, approve the sale and with as few additional hurdles as possible.
Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,

des £

Bob Solari, Vice-Chairman
Indian River County Board of County Commissioners

Cc:  Bryan Anderson, FPL Legal Counsel
Kenneth Rubin, Office of Public Counsel
Carlotta Stauffer, PSC Clerk





